			THE RESERVE CONTRACTOR OF THE PROPERTY OF THE
NRC Form 591		AND DECEMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF THE DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERT	U.S. NUCLEAR HEGULATORY COMMISSION
(12 81) 10 CFA 2 201	0.45571/13	ICOCOTION	
100.012.00	SAFETYTI	NSPECTION	
TO THE PROPERTY OF SOME THE STREET CONTRACTOR AND ADDRESS OF THE STREET	EV FERENCIA DE DE CONTROL DE SENTE DE S	g i arresta presi del se del Se con Indones. En toto de espera de espera de la composición de espera de espera	THE RESIDENCE OF THE PROPERTY
1. LICENSEE		2. REGIONAL OFFICE	
YLHOD HEAT TRANSLES OF CATION		REGION IV	
PA 150 3158		GII RYAN PLAZA TR	
2121 N 161 EAVE		MELINICTON TOXIS TECH	
TURA STURHONNI Z	4101		
3 DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER(S)	Transcription of the state of the same and the same of	5. DATE OF INSPECTION
30 00167	35-1373	× - 0/	7-24-87
Licensee	for committee and a supplier or considerate a month of colors of the col		package LAND And date of the Control
The inspection was an examination of the activities of			
Regulatory Commission's (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures			
and representative records, interviews, with personne	I, and observations by the	inspector. The findings as	s a result of this inspection are as follows:
1. Within the scope of this inspection, no violatio	ans were observed.		
2. The inspector also verified the steps you have	taken to correct the violati	ons identified during the	last inspection. We have no further questions on
those actions at this time.			
3. During this inspection certain of your activitie	es, as checked below, were	in violation of NRC requi	rements.
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which a			
CTA S			was not properly posted to indicate the presence
010			10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34,42
3 8			
B. Containers located in			were not properly
labeled to indicate the presence of radioact	tive material, 10 CFR 20.2	203(f)(1), or (f)(2).	
1			
170 N			of sealed sources were not performed at the proper
frequencies 16/eFil			ndition Number
W			
D. Records of			were not properly maintained.
10 CFR		or License Condition Num	nber
E. Documents were not properly posted or do	therwise made available. 10	O CFR 19.11.	
F Reports or notifications of			were not made in accordance
with 10 CFR			nber
ГТН			
and the second s			
r			1
			0,1
			, , , .
			1/10 /
			V 01.
	and the state of t		
8709020011 REG4 LIC30 35-13735-0	870724		
REG4 LIC30	1 PDR		
35-13/35-0	2	The state of the s	
AND THE RESIDENCE OF THE PARTY			
I hereby trate that within 30 days ** actions describ	ped by me to the inspector	will be taken to correct the	he violations identified in the items checked above.
	dance with the requiremen	ts of 10 CFR 2.201. No f	urther response will be submitted unless required by
the NRC.			
		10	7-

SIGNATURE - NAC INSPECTOR

SIGNATURE - LICENSEE

USNRC-US.